From: gm_gmssg_q01 <nobody@gm.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 5:43 PM
To:
Subject: Internal notification for; G_0000186188 14048 — Noncompliance Recall - Transmission
Shift Cable Adjuster Fracture - Additional Vehicles Added
Attachments: REV US BAC listxlsx
Date: 2/24/2014 Ref, number: Service / Field Action / G_0000186188

Subject: 14048 - Moncompliance Recall - Transmission Shift Cable Adjuster Fracture - Additional Vehicles Added

GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES
DCS3140
URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY

Date: February 24, 2014

Subject: 14048 — Noncompliance Recall
Transmission Shift Cable Adjuster Fracture
Additional Vehicles Added

Models: 2014 Buick Enclave, LaCrosse, Regal, Verano
2014 Chevrolet Cruze, Impaia, Malibu, Traverse
2014 GMC Acadia

To: “All Buick, Chevrolet and GMC Dealers

Attention: General Manager, Service Advisor, Service Manager, Parts and
Service Director, Parts Manager, New Vehicle Sales Manager,
and Warranty Administrator

General Motors announced Noncompliance Recall 14048 on February 18, 2014. Additional
vehicles have been added to the involved vehicle popuiation. These vehicles were built at the
Lordstown plant and were inadvertently not included in the original population. The total number of
U.S. vehicles involved is now 292. A new list of involved vehicles is attached to this
message. Please discard all copies of the previous list.

END OF MESSAGE
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES

Message Attachment(s):

@&E\I US BAC list.xlsx MS Excel Workbook 2007 (15.12KB)
REV US BAC list




